Chief Justice Carmodz

From: Justice Henry

Sent: ‘ Monday, 28 July 2014 10:41 AM
To: Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: RE: Circuit to Cairns

Okay thanks Tim.

Re your interest in assisting other circuits: | am comfortable covering the circuits | have put in my draft, although if
you are keen to take one of them {of which the two weeks crime/civil in Mackay week commencing Easter Tues 7
Aprit is a logical choice) | really do not mind. In any event in Duncan's absence and even allowing for what David and
i are covering in our draft calendars there will remain plenty of other weeks to be covered at Rocky and Bundaberg
(ie Rocky three weeks crime commencing 23 Feb and Bundaberg three weeks Crime/Civil commencing 16 March)
which John will be locking to allocate.

For the moment it is probably simplest if | submit my draft calendar as is, premised as discussed on you doing a
week in crime in Cairns in the week commencing 18 May, and it can readily be altered depending on any
arrangements you want to make with John re circuits. 1 will keep you posted re the Ball arrangements as they come
to hand.

Also, | neglected to mention that the NQLA (the combined association of the respective individual associations of
Mackay/Townsville/Cairns) Annual Conference is on at Hamilton Island Fri 29-Sun 31 May. You might want to pencil
that into your diary - you will inevitably be invited (Paul generally did the opening welcome session on the Friday
morning and networked his way about the troops for the balance of the conference).

Regards,

Jim

Justice ID Henry
40398907

From: Chief Justice Carmody

Sent: Monday, 28 July 2014 8:58 AM
To: Justice Henry

Subject: RE: Circuit to Cairns

Dear Jim,

Happy to come up in the first half of 2015 whenever suits you.Sitting in crime is probably best (and safest) option for
me. Also keen to sit for a week in applications in the week before the Ball in May. And attend as Belle of the
Bzll.The 18th May, 2015 is my 59 th birthday.

Also really happy to share lesser circuits eg Mackay, Bundaberg, Mt Isa with you and other regional Judges as and
when it suits you.l want to be the Chief Justice of and for all of Queensland not just Brisbane.

All the best Jim.
Regards
Tim

The Honourable Judge Tim Carmody QC
Chief Magistrate

Brisbane Magistrates Court

363 George Street

Brisbane QLD 4000

Ph: 3247 4599
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Fax: 3109 9665

----- Original Message----—-

From: Justice Henry

Sent: Friday, 25 July 2014 1:06 PM
To: Chief Justice Carmody
Subject: Circuit to Cairns

Dear Tim,

Given your recent note's reference to visiting Cairns in due course, it is serendipitous that | am in the process of
preparing my draft calendar for the first half of next year to submit to John Byrne. { am interested in knowing
whether you are inclined to circuit to Cairns in the first haif of next year.

To the extent that past patterns may provide some guide, and as you may in any event know:

1.In the past Paul as CJ circuited to Cairns once a year to preside in court fora week and attend
lunch/cocktails/dinner as the case may be with branches of the profession. This exercise in "flying the flag" and,
through presence, acknowledging the importance of our local profession in this decentralised state was well
appreciated by the local profession. No previous CJ had such a pattern, their visits were much rarer.

2. During that week he would sit in either crime or civil but generally preferred crime because the odds were higher
of a case definitely running. He preferred | did not sit at all in Cairns that week so that he could be seen to shoulder
a full load, eg doing the morning applications (! do civil applications from 9.15 every Weds and Fri with applications
days about every second Friday)and other short matters before the trial each day. On occasion | would be absent
from Cairns an circuit in the week of his visit.

3. He varied over the years as to whether he came in the first half of the year rather than the second. This year he
was here in May, which will have sated the profession's expectation of a CJ annual visit for this year.

Unless you are particularly concerned to make a trip before year's end a circuit in the first half of next year looms as
a reasonable time-frame. It would also make some sense in respect of my likely workload in the first half of next
year.

buncan McMeekin [ SSEEEII d uring much of the first half of next year and | will cover some of the
Mackay Circuit Court load ordinarily shared between him and David North. | have one such circuit in the fortnight
commencing 11 May 2015. The first week of that circuit is law week. | will return home for the middle weekend of
that circuit for our local annual law ball,the Carbolic Smokeball, on 16 May 2015. A possibility which may appeal to
you is for you to circuit to Cairns in the week commencing 18 May 2015. That way you could fly up on the preceding
weekend and go to our ball which myself, Philpo, et al will be attending. Also your presence presiding in the ensuing
week would help reduce too big a build up of applications while | am away. This is just a suggestion. | appreciate
you may prefer some other time.

Attached is my present draft calendar, with you tentatively scheduled for the week commencing 18 May. Would you
let me know whether that would suit or whether you particularly favour any other time-frame and what it is?

Regards,
Jim

The Honourable Justice J D Henry
Supreme Court of Queensiand
Cairns Courthouse

PO Box 7515

Cairns Qld 4870
justice.henry@courts.qld.gov.au
Ph: 07 40398907

Associate: 07 40398911
Secretary: 07 40398965

Fax: 07 40398006
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Chief Justice Carmodx

From: Marcus Leonard

Sent: Monday, 28 July 2014 11:48 AM

To: Justice Byrne

Cc: CivilListManager; Chief Justice Carmody; Shelley Vasen
Subject: RE: Additional Civil capacity

Good morning judge
Thank you - | will talk to the list manager and supervisor to see put together a plan to have some matters listed.
| will keep you posted with how we are going.

Thanks
Marcus

Marcus Leonard
Senior Registrar
Team Leader, Civil Jurisdiction

Supreme, District and Land Courts Service Department of Justice and Attorney-General PO Box 15167 City East Q
4002

(P) 07 3247 4301

From: lustice Byrne

Sent: Friday, 25 July 2014 3:43 PM

To: Marcus Leonard

Cc: CivilListManager; Chief justice Carmody
Subject: Additional Civil capacity

Marcus,

The Chief lustice is to sit in Civil in the 3 weeks commencing 29 September.

This additional capacity will only be helpfui if used.

Please do what you can to encourage lawyers seeking trial dates to take advantage of the additional capacity.

Justice John H Byrne AO RFD
Senior Judge Administrator
Supreme Court of Queensland
PO Box 15167

City East Qld 4002

Ph (07) 3247 4282

Fx (07) 3224 4217
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Chief Justice Carmodz

From: SC-CrimListManager

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 2:21 PM

To: Chief Justice Carmody

Ce: Associate Carmody CJ

Attachments: 11.08 -.Chief Justice - sittings memo.doc; 11.08 - Chief Justice Trials.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Justice.
Please find attached a copy of your sittings memo for week commencing 11 August 2014.

Please note, parties have been advised that the number 1 trial will commence on 18 or 19 August at the conclusion
of the pe-trial appliation of HEALY.

There are further drug matters listed and it is proposed that His Honour Justice Boddice conduct a callover of those
matters to determine which are likely to proceed.

Regards,

Glenda Dudley

Supreme Court Criminal List Manager | Criminal Registry | Level 2 | QEIl Courts of Law Complex | 415 George
Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 | PO Box 15167 | City East Qld 4002

Ph: 3247 5847

E: SC-CrimListManager@justice.qld.gov.au

Supreme, District & Land Courts Services | Department of Justice & Attorney General

Help us to improve the way we deliver Registry services for Self Represented customers. Complete our anonymous

1 minute survey.
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/7BKFRM7
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LISTINGS
SUPREME AND DISTRICT COURTS

QUEENSLAND
COURTS

OFFICE:

QEIl Courts of Law
415 George Street
Brisbane
PosTAL:

PO Box 15167
City East
4002
TELEPHONE:
(07) 3247 5847
WeB:
www.courts.qld.gov.au

BRISBANE
MEMORANDUM
To: Chief Justice Carmody
Associate to Chief Justice Carmody
From: Criminal List Manager

Date: 4 August 2014

Subject: Sittings commencing 11 to 22 August

Dear Chief Justice,

| enclose a copy of the Judge’s Sittings List Report which details the trials currently listed
before you in your sittings commencing 11 August.

Sentences have been listed for you on 11 and 12 August as well as a one-day Pre-Trial
Application in the name ofh which has been set down for 12 August.
A further 3 day pre-trial application in the name of | ENRNRNNNEGRECI Has been
set down before you to commence 14 August.

Several other sentences and s 590AA applications have been listed during the sittings
which will be allocated as Judicial resources permit and details will be provided to your

Associate the day prior.

If | can assist any further please do not hesitate to ask.

Yours faithfully

g}Mo{hﬂr’

Glenda Dudley
Supreme Court Criminal List Manager
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Chief Justice Carmody

=————— £ ————————— e e et
From: Justice A Lyons

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 4:28 PM

To: Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: . Criminal Sittings commencing 11 August 2014

Attachments: CJ Sittings memo.doc

Please find attached a Memo in relation to your upcoming Criminal Sittings.

Ann Lyons

RTI 151295 - File 03 - Page 8



Chief Justice Carmodz

From: Justice Douglas

Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 4:22 PM
To: Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: RE: Civil list next week

Thanks Tim.

Kind regards,

JSD

-----QOriginal Message-—--

From: Chief Justice Carmody

Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 2:23 PM
To: Justice Douglas

Subject: RE: Civil list next week

Sorry James . | have a fairly full admin week with really only Tuesday currently available.

Tim

The Honcurable Tim Carmody

Chief Justice

Supreme Court of Queensiand

PO Box 15167 City East QLD 4002 | Level 16, Queen Elizabeth Il Courts of Law, 415 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Telephone: +61 7 3247 3916 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 4206

From: Justice Douglas

Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 2:04 PM
To: DL-Supreme Court Judges - Brisbane
Subject: Civil list next week

Dear colleagues,

Next week's civil list has a five day matter, Grocon v Juniper Deve!oper No. 2, which can't be allocated a judge
because Dalton J and | are already listed in other cases.

Is anybody willing and able to pitch in?

Kind regards,

ISD
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Chief Justice Carmodz

From: Justice Boddice

Sent: Monday, 15 September 2014 11:25 AM

To: Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: Civil List week commencing 29 September 2014
‘Dear Tim,

There isa 5 day case commencing 29 September that | have been supervising on the SCL. The case is |

On review this morning, the parties indicated there may be some preliminary applications. | consider it best
the Judge to hear the trial now be allocated, so that the parties can contact that Judge's Associate to arrange for the
hearing of those applications. ‘

You are the senior Judge in Civil that week. The other Judges are Atkinson J (already has an allocated case in
the calendar), P McMurdo ] {already allocated a Commercial List matter)and Flanagan J.

Could you let me know who you will allocate this case to so that my Associate may advise the parties.
Kindest regards
David

The Honourable Justice David Boddice
Supreme Court of Queensland

304 George Street

Brisbane Qld 4000

Post address:

Supreme Court of Queensland
PO Box 15167

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Tel: +617 3247 9220

RTI 151295 - File 03 - Page 11



Chief Justice Carmodz

From: Chief Justice Carmody

Sent: Monday, 20 October 2014 9:14 AM

To: Justice North

Subject: RE: Mackay Circuit Sittings 1-13 December 2014
Many thanks David._

Tim

The Honourable Tim Carmody

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

~—--Qriginal Message-----

From: Justice North

Sent: Monday, 20 October 2014 9:06 AM

To: Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: RE: Mackay Circuit Sittings 1-13 December 2014
Dear Tim

A copy of the forwarded email (see below) was sent to Marie for her records.

Assuming these changes to the fegal arrangements proceed | will be in touch to recommend where you might stay
and other practical issues.

| am to circuit in Mackay for 2 weeks starting Monday 27 October. During that sittings | will review the lists to see
what might be ready for hearing and then report to you. | will also suggest to the Mackay registry officer
responsible for higher court sittings (Ms Collette Smart) that she keep in contact with your Associate (and Marie).

While it is early days | would be surprised if there will be enough work to occupy more than the first week, but | wilt
keep you informed about that.

Regards

David.

Justice David North

Northern Judge

Supreme Court of Queensland
31 Walker Street

Townsville Qld 4810

+617 47997216

—---Original Message-----
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From: Justice North

Sent: Sunday, 19 October 2014 1:06 PM

To: SJA Executive Assistant

Cc: Justice Byrne; Marie Bergwever

Subject: Mackay SC Circuit - 1 December 2014 - 13 December 2014

Lyn

| have spoken to the Chief Justice who proposes to conduct the circuit sittings in Mackay between the dates
indicated in lieu of myself.

Can you draw this to the attention of Justice Byrne and if he is happy with same, make the changes to the legal
arrangements changing my arrangements for that fortnight to Judgments.

Regards

Justice David North
Northern Judge

Supreme Court of Queensland
31 Walker Street
Townsville Qld 4810

+617 47957216

RTI 151295 - File 03 - Page 13



Chief Justice Carmodx

From: Chief Justice Carmody

Sent: Tuesday, 28 October 2014 12:27 PM
To: Justice Applegarth

Subject: Applications

Dear Peter

My commitments over the next two weekends are: on Saturday 1 November | return from Mackay arriving in
Brisbane at 3pm. | have a speaking engagement on Sunday 2 November starting at 6pm (to 10pm). The following
weekend | return from Sydney on Saturday 8 November arriving at 3:55pm, and then a following engagement at
6:30pm (to 10pm) On Sunday 9 November, an event from 6pm to 9pm.

My Associate is available to help out at any time over those 2 weekends.
| am happy to work with and around you, subject to my commitments.
Tim

The Honourable Tim Carmody

Chief Justice

Supreme Court of Queensland

PO Box 15167 City East QLD 4002 | Level 16, Queen Elizabeth Il Courts of Law, 415 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Telephone: +61 7 3247 3916 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 4206 ‘
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Chief Justice Carmodx

From: Justice Henry

Sent: Wednesday, 10 December 2014 10:41 AM

To: Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: Cairns Circuit

Attachments: SUPREME COURT CAIRNS CALENDAR FIRST HALF 2015.doc
Hi Tim, :

You will recall | held off settling a change of circuit arrangements with you untif the doubt over the date of the
Carbolic Smoke Ball {our annual law ball) resolved. it has now resalved and will be held after all on Sat 16 May 2015
— ironically the same date | had worked to in my calendar all along.

A copy of my calendar is attached for your reference.

It has you in crime in the week commencing 18 May, the week following the Ball.

As | recall the problem it is that you can only sit for the first three days of that week.

A thought: the NQLA conference is on 29-31 May at Hamilton Island. | have a Cairns criminal sittings starting
immediately thereafter and see you are presently in judgments in that week.

instead, you could fly on to Cairns after the conference and take the first week of that sittings (I could change that
week to judgments for me and make some knock on adjustments to my calendar thereafter). Might that suit?

If not, just let me know when it suits you to have a chat and | can ring you and try and identify a suitable week with
you.

Regards,

Jim

Justice James Henry

Supreme Court of Qld

5d Sheridan St

PO Box 7515

Cairns, Qld, 4870
Justice.henry@courts.gld.gov.au
Ph: 61 7 40398307

Mob: 0407407231

Fax: 61 7 40398006
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MEMORANDUM

To: Byrne SJA

Cc: President, Court of Appeal
From: Carmody C.J

Date: 16 January 2015

Subject: Week commencing 22 June 2015
John,

Thank you for your email dated 20 January 2015.

Chief Justice
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JUDGES' CHAMBERS,
SUPREME COURT,
TOWNSVILLE.
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(&2 .
WS SUPREME COURT OF
k%@? QUEENSLAND JUDGES CHAMBERS
SUPREME COURT
TOWNSVILLE

16 February 2015

The Hon T F Carmody

Chief Justice

Queen Elizabeth {l Courts of Law

P O Box 15167

CITY EASTQLD 4002 '

Dear Chlef Justice,
Re: Draft Calendar July 2015 - January 2016

I enciose a copy of my proposed draft calendar for the second half of 2015 together

with the questionnaire circulated by Justice Byrne for the purposes of the calendar
arrangements. f

The provisions that | have made for circuits to Mackay and Mount Isa have been
made after consultations with both Justice McMeekin and Justice Henry who will
include provision for their circuits in their calendars.

The discussions | have had with their Honours and the registrars in Mackay and
Mount Isa suggest that the arrangements that have been put in place for circuits will
be adequate to meet foreseeable contingencies.

The calendar that | have enclosed should be regarded as provisional at least in
respect to the proposed Court of Appeal sittings in Brisbane. They roughly coincide
with the weeks in the year when | have sat in Brisbane in prior years. | have written
to the President asking if the proposed dates are convenient. When | have heard
from the President and made any final adjustments to the calendar if necessary | will
advise you through your administrative assistant.

| found that sittings to be productive and as you will note |
propose to sit in Townsville in late January in 2016, subject of course to any
contingencies and your thoughts.

If there is anything you wish to discuss with me or clarify do not hesitate to contact
me.

. Supreme Court
Yours faithfully, ;:wwns:“e -
" alker
Townsville QLD 4810

— PO Box 1032
The Hon. Justice D.O. North . Townsville QLD 4810
Northern Judge

PH (07) 4795 7217
FX {07) 4799 7279
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,\\, SUPREME COURT OF

2 QUEENSLAND JUDGES CHAMBERS
. SUPREME COURT

TOWNSVILLE

17 February 2015

The Hon T F Carmody

Chief Justice

Queen Elizabeth Il Courts of Law
P O Box 15167

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Chief justice,

Re: Draft Calendar July 2015 - January 2016

Further to my letter of 16 February 2015 | have received advice from the
President of the Court of Appeal that the weeks | propose to sit in that
Court in Brisbane are satisfactory to the Court of Appeal. Accordingly the
draft calendar | forwarded to you under cover of yesterday’s letter can,
subject to any matters you may wish to raise be regarded as my proposal

for the second half of this year.
Yours faithfully,

e

The Hon. Justice D.O. North
Northern Judge
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[ &% .
- «gﬂ;@{f ) JUDGES CHAMBERS
KEvd

el SUPREME COURT OF SUPREME COURT
\wtess QUEENSLAND TOWNSVILLE
17 March 2015
The Hon T F Carmody
Chief Justice

Queen Elizabeth |l Courts of Law
P O Box 15167

A
CITY EAST QLD 4002
/ JIM./

Dear ghéﬁ ustice,

Re: The Northern Circuits - 2015

My associate passed on to me the emails sent by your executive assistant.

MOUNT ISA

The current listing will be manageable during my circuit to Mount Isa in the week commencing October
5. If the listings going forward are not heavy it is possible to “puil” matters up from the District Court
lists to fill up a sitting week. Perhaps we can suggest a sittings in 2016 when Jim Henry and | are
tooking at the lists and reviewing the sittings for next year?

MACKAY

The dates do not clash with any sittings of mine. It may be that either the Central or Far Northern
Judges may be affected. | will leave that for them. it is also wise to check courtroom availability with
the registry there because of District Court sittings. .

TOWNSVILLE
As to your proposed sittings in Townsville in July the week is not inconvenient to myself in the sense

that | will be sitting in Brisbane in the Court of Appeal that week. | NRN

. Returning to the question of the circuit to Townsville, if that week is to be confirmed, you might like to
let me know what work | can set about targeting for that week. | am confident there would be
sufficient from the crimpinal list and also in applications jurisdiction to keep you occupied.

o Ao

The Hon. Justice D.O. North Supreme Court

Northern Judge Townsville

31 walker Strest
Townsville QLD 4810
P.5. For your information, attached is a copy of my “draft” calendar for

July-December 2015. | expect this will be finalised soon by the SIA. oA Bewce
Townsville QLD 4810

PH (07) 4799 7217
FX (07) 4799 7279
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